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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 89-4-10
x .
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
ERIC AZOFF
| AREA (FENCE)
CASE #08-08
X

WHEREAS, ERIC AZOFF , owner(s) of 1002 FOREST GLEN, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 1 fi. height

for proposed 5 ft. fence between the building and the street at 1003 Forest Glen in an R-4 Zone
(89-4-10) '

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 24, 2008 before the Zoning Board of Appeals
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant and his appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS no one spoke opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing wés duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties where the proposed use is allowed in an /R-4 zone.

(b) The applicant seeks to place a 5 ft. fence in the front of his property as a safety
issue.

(c) The fence will not interfere with the vision or safe operation on the adjacent
roadway.




(d) The applicant's home is located on the intersection of two roadways, although it
appears to have only visually to have one front yard, legally, it has two.

(e) Immediately adjacent to the applicant's property is a residential property with a 6
ft. fence.

(f) The fence, if permitted, will not interfere with the safe operation of motor
vehicles on the adjacent public thoroughfares.

(g) In constructing the fence, the applicant will not remove any trees or substantial
vegetation.

(h) In building the fence the applicant will not build on top of nor will it interfere
with any easements or rights-of-way including, but not limited to, water, sewer
and electrical easements

(i) In building the fence the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of
water or divert the flow of water drainage.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
mafter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/fs appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law




and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health |
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The mterests of j Justlce w1ll be served by allowmg the grantmg of the requested area
variance(s). ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
Request for 1 ft. height for proposed 5 ft. fence between the building and the street at 1003
Forest Glen in an R-4 Zone (89-4-10) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

'RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zohing Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant. :

Dated: March 24, 2008 /(( M / &V(

Chairman




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: JACK FINNEGAN, COMPTROLLER
FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: AUGUST 5, 2008

- SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 169.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #08-08
NAME & ADDRESS:
Eric Azoff

1002 Forest Glen
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

MYRA

~ JF.08-05-08




@ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

" FILE#08-08 =~ TYPE:AREA  TELEPHONE:  567-0656

APPLICANT:

_Eric Azoff -~
1002 Forest Glen
New Wlndsor NY 12553
RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #135
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #

- INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: 'RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #136

“@QQQQ@QQ‘@@Q,@QQ@@Q@@Q“@
’ - MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: © $700/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES  $21.00  $3500
2"P PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES §$ $
PUBLIC HEARING: 4 PAGES  $2800  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: —_ PAGES § $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:03/08 $.11.50
| TOTAL: $60.50  $70.00

R R R R R R R R R R

ESCROW POSTED:  $300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $ 130.50

AMOUNT DUE: | $

REFUND DUE: - $.169.50

Ce: : , ) J.F. 08-05-08



Mafch 24,

2008 S - 20

' ERIC_& MICHELLE AZOFF_(08-08)

"MR..KANE: Request for 1 foot height for proposed 5

foot fence between the building and the street at 1003
Forest Glen.

Mr; Eric Azoff appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. AZOFF: Again, it's 1002.

MR. KANE: Just like in the preliminary, speak loud
enough for this young land to hear you.

MR. AZOFF: You asked for this picture.
MR. KANE: Yes, I did, thank you.

MR. AZOFF: Basically, we're looking to install a fence
for the back yard across the, there's a tree line and
across the trees just one foot higher than the 4 foot
we're allowed.

MR. KANE: And the reason for this?

MR. AZOFF: 1I've got four children, looking to put a
swing set in the back yard, keep the kids in. 1I've got
a dog too that likes to play with them, keeps them all
in the yard.

MR. KANE: And as we spoke in the preliminary there's
no obstruction to the traffic going down Dean Hill
Road?

MR. AZOFF: No.
MR. KANE: @ Fence not a solid fence, okay. He's brought

a picture in also showing the property from the road
that I had requested.



March 24, 2008 o 21"

'MR.»AZOFF: Feﬁbe won't go to the road,,youvsee'the

hill, it's on top of the hill.

MR. BEDETTI: That was, is that a chain link fence?
MR. AZOFF: Yeah, it's going to be like one and a half
inch, it's for a pool, they say it's a smaller chain so

the kids don't get their feet caught in it.

MR. BEDETTI: One of the pictures had the solid wood.

- MR. AZOFF: That's the neighbor's fence, it's going to

be chain 1link.

'MS. LOCEY: How you high is your neighbor's fence?

MR. AZOFF: 1It's 6 feet, it's higher than--

MR. BABCOCK: His neighbor's fence is not on a road so
he's allowed 6 foot, this gentleman because he's on a
corner lot he's only allowed 4 foot.

"MS. LOCEY: Okay.

MR. BABCOCK: = Typically, that's his side yard and any
typical side yard if Dean Hill Road wasn't there he'd
be allowed a 6 foot fence but because of the road he's
only allowed 4 foot.

MR. KANE: Cutting down trees or substantial
vegetation?

MR. AZOFF: Nope.
MR. KANE: Creating water hazards or runoffs?
MR. AZOFF: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements in the aréa where you want to
build the fence? -



March 24, 2008 22

MR. AZOFF: No.

MR. BEDETTI: I guess the only thing relative to the
line of sight and the height of the fence now you're
not going to be planting vegetation that's going to
block the view?

MR. AZOFF: If I do anything it will be low.
MR. BEDETTI: That's going to go beyond.

MR. KANE: There's the road, it's going to be up on the
hill so he's going to be off the road a pretty good
distance.

MR. AZOFF: Yeah and it's going to stop at the driveway
so there's a good run to the end of the road too, it's
not going into the front yard, it's going to stop at
the back of the house, 1I'm not doing the side.

MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the
public and ask once again if there's anybody here for
this particular hearing? Seeing as there's not we'll
close the public portion and ask Myra how many mailings
we had. '

MS. MASON: On March 12, I mailed out 37 addressed
envelopes and had no response.

MR. KANE: OQuestions from the board?

MR. TORPEY: No.

MR. KANE: I will accept a motion.

MR. TORPEY: 1I'l1l make a motion that we grant Eric and
Michelle Azoff the request for one foot height for

proposed five foot fence between the building and
street at 1002 Forest Glen, R-4 zone.



March 24, 2008

MS. LOCEY: . I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL

MR.
MR.
MS.
MR.

BEDETTI
TORPEY
LOCEY
KANE

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE



_February 25, 2008 R o 8

ERIC_& MICHELLE_AZOFF_(08-08)

MR;‘KANE:"Request for 1 foot height for pfopOSéd 5
foot fence between the building and the street at 1002
Forest Glen.

Mr. Eric Azoff appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. AZOFF: It's 1002, not 1003 Forest Glen.

MR. KANE: Let it be known on the disapproval it indeed
states 1002, just the agenda that states 1003. Okay,
tell us exactly you want to do.

MR. AZOFF: I'm trying to fence in my back yard,
putting a swing set, we have four children, it's on a
‘corner lot and there's Dean Hill Road there, that's
what I'm trying to do. 1I'm gonna have a couple dogs so
the fence guy says 5 foot is better for animals.

' MR. KANE: Little bit more secure than the 4 foot.

MR. AZOFF: Right.

MR. KANE: Cutting down trees, substantial vegetation
in the building of the fence?

MR. AZbFF: No.

MR. KANE: Creating water hazards or runoff?

&R. AZ0FF: No.

MR. KANE: Can you take one more picture for me from
the road showing down that way to the front so we can

just see?

MR. AZQOFF: From the road down across the back?




 February 25, 2008 - . , 9

~ MR. KANE: Going in ftdnt of your house down the road.
MR. AZOFF: Stand in my front yard and go to the back.
MS. MASON: It drbps_off, it's hard to get.

MR. KANE: ' Next question becomes will the fence inhibit
the view of any traffic driving down Dean Hill Road?

MR. AZOFF: No, we're doing because of that we're doing
a 1 1/4 inch chain link, it's not going to be a solid
fence.

MR. KANE: How far off the road is this, Mike, the
fence going to be?

MR. BABCOCK: Well, from the edge of the pavement it
appears to be probably be about 30, 35 feet probably of
the edge of the pavement to the fence.

MR. KANE: What I'd like you to do is just kind of
stand down by that tree and just take a picture of that
line, the edge of the road and the front of your
property. :

MR. AZOFF: You got it.

~MR. KANE: Okay, all right, that's all we need I think.
Any further questions?

MR. BEDETTI: That's not the fence?
MR. AZOFF: No.

MR. KANE: The black line is where he wants to put it.
Any further questions? 1'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: 1I'll offer a motion to schedule a public

hearing on the application of Eric and Michelle Azoff
for the requested one foot height variance for a

- —_———



’FebiuaryVZS, 2008 o . o 10

proposed five foot fence asrdétailéd on the Zoning
‘Board of Appeals agenda dated February 25, 2008.

' MR. BEDETTI: 1I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL
_MR. BEDETTI AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE
MR. KANE AYE



- RESULTS OF Z.B.A.’ETTﬁG OF:__MWdﬂj »
PROJECT: _&4&% | ZBAH___ 08 -DF
- _ P.B.# '

USE VARIANCE:

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N__ ¥ NEGATIVEDEC: M) S) VOTE:A___N___
VOLPE : » M voLPE
BEDETTI H BEDETTI
LOCEY i LOCEY
TORPEY - . 8} TORPEY —_
~ KANE CARRIED: Y___N_ _ . I XANE CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: M) ) VOTE:A___N____ [} APPROVED: M) S) VOTE:A___ N__
VOLPE I voLPE
BEDETTI — §| BEDETTI
_ LOCEY — { LOCEY -
TORPEY — : fl TORPEY —
KANE — _ CARRIED: Y, N__. . @ KANE — _ CARRIED: Y___N_.

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: "‘M)____S)___ VOTE: A__ N

VOLPE
BEDETT1
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE

HIH

CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING:  STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES /
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) 7 S )4 VOTE: A__N

¥OEPE
BEDETTI

LOCEY

TORPEY

KANE CARRIED: Y N

AGENDA DATE:_mch 44, A00F




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
ERIC & MICHELLE AZOFF
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#08-08
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 131
Mt. Airy Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 12TH day of MARCH, 2008, I compared the@ddressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this __Z%MM,
Myra L. Mason, Secretary
A
29 day of , 2008

/

JENNIFER GALLAGHER
Notary Public, State of New York
NgéglGAGO50024
~ Quali in Orange County
Comumission Expufs 1030/
. ~ U7

e e




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. (08-08)

Request of - ERIC & MICHELLE AZOFF

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

- Request for 1 ft. h  eight for proposed 5 ft. fence between the building and the
street at 1003 Forest Glen in an R-4 Zone (89-4-10)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on MARCH 24™, 2008
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

S s

Michael Kane, Chairman




?own of New \Mndsor
‘New V\?l?\gsgrr‘|ﬁecrv$2l:l<e12553 g

Telephone (845) 5634631
- Fax: (845) 563-3101

o ' Assessors Office
T - J. Todd Wiley, Assessor -

February 29, 2008

Eric Azoff -
1002 Forest Glen
New Wlndsor NY 12553

" Re: 89»4—10 ZBA: 08-08(37)

: Dear Mr. Azoff:

Aocordmg to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred
(500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for this servrce is $55.00, minus your deposrt of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

e
3 Jodat O g

: Sole Assessor

JTWid
Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA
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67-2°6.1, 67-2-6.2
Omat, Inc. ,
501 Bramertown Road
Tuxedo Park, NY 10987

67-2-9.1, 67-2-9.2
Alfred & Maureen Cestari
49 Dean Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-12

Timothy & Stephanie Zeszutek
61 Dean Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-2.22

Floyd & Tamra Johnson
PO Box 662
Newburgh, NY 12550

67-1-8

Karen & Modesto Sanchez
114 Birch Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

95-1-15

KG Comwall LLC
51 N. Broadway
Nyack, NY 10960

89-3-22

Edward & Mairead Leonard
1008 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-25

Andrew & Monigue Valenzano
Odette Schielke

1002 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-3

Cleon & Maureen King
1005 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-6

Joseph & Margaret Wolf
1010 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY 12553
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~ 0918/091 G5 AIAY (1M S1qEAW0D ,8/5 Z X o | 9215

7-2-7 :
-Thomas & Andrea Morel
41 Dean Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-10.1, 67-2-10.2
Frank Camilliere
53 Dean Hill Road

* New Windsor, NY 12553

. 65-1-13

Fredrick & Rose Marie Wemer
PO Box 156
Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-1-3

Peggy Johnston

53 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-9

- Rocco & Kimberly McGovern

122 Birch Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

: 89-3-17

Louis & Jill DiLorenzo
1012 Forest Glen
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-23

John A. Robinson, Jr.
1006 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-1

Mohamedyasin & Shamim Rajpura

1001 Pine View

- New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-4

" Peter & Nora Miceli

1007 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-7

Paul & Susan Martini
1008 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY 12553

label size 17 x 2 5/8° compalible with Avery
Eiquette de format 25 mm x 67 mm compaible avec

@:7-28.1,672.82
Edward & Joan Milmore
45 Dean Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-11.1, 67-2-11.2

Joseph & Elizabeth O’Connor

. 57 Dean Hill Road
. New Windsor, NY 12553

© 67-1-1.21, 67-1-1.22

William & Margaret McDonnell

1131 Sharpshooter Road
Moretown, VT 05660

67-1-4

Debbie Rozkowski

45 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

95-1-14

Edgar Conway

Jeannine Conway Bryant
75 Dean Hill Road
© New Windsor, NY 12553

" 89-3-21
Ricky & Paula Martino
1010 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-3-24

Denis & Linda Henaghan
1004 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-2
Denis & Geordalina Perez
1003 Pine View

. New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-5

Jose & Vanessa Santos
1009 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-8

Matthew & Lynn Mayo
1006 Forest Glen
‘New Windsor, NY 12553

5160/8160

Mvery®5160/8160
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89-4-9

Gl Rajlumar Muthukishinan o

1004 Forest Glen -

- New Wmdsor, NY 12553 :

o 89-5 3 ' '

'Edward & Joan Grant
1005 Forest Glen
New' Windsor, NY 12553

i 89- 5~6 ’

Jeffrey & Nanci Rich
1011 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY 12553

-

mlm;g.mmmm.wzx.lmm e

.89— 2 |

89 51 .
Vemon & Angela Byron

- 1001 Forest Glen

Ne'w Windsor, NY 12553

89 5-4
Robert & Jeanette Logerfo
1007 Forest Glen . '

; Ncmedsor NY12553 k

Gary & Patncla Wenzel -

1003 Forest Glen
‘New Windsor, NY 12553

89-5-5

* James & Karen Gonyo

1009 Forest Glen

. New Windsor, NY 12553

uasumzwmﬂb-im'ﬂwm

Mmmsmxwmmeﬁ‘m o



@ TOWN OF NEW WINDSPR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

'CHECKED BY MYRA: 02-25-08 MM

DATE: 02-26-08 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 08-08 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: ERIC AZOFF

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Eric Azoff

1002 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY_ 12553

TELEPHONE: 567-0656

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 89  BLOCK _4 LOT _10
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1002 FOREST GLEN
NEW WINDSOR, NY

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)

S oo o
g Qe e

7 L/ .
0.. 0'0 L%

R/ v, K R/ & (2 K/ N * * o L 7 K/
L 4 °r L > N 9 O.' N 0.0 ”» 0'0 ”* 0 0.0 ”» ° 0‘0

o o
A s’ e 3

*
*
*
*

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WiTHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH 1S WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

LA & K 9. LA ., (/ 7 L/ 0.
% o % 0.0 0.0 0.0 ”"* o 0. *" LX

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

X

L) o 9, . *, L) 02 & 2 7 9
°oe 0'0 L4 L 154 0'0 ”»* *e °e ot *e o

&
®,
o
)
0.0

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

. 0, 9 R L2 0, 2
L4 0'0 0.0 0.0 0'0 0.0 %

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:

. (A L/ LA 9, 7 o
0.0 0.0 0.0 .'0 0’0 L < 9’0

5.00 CHECK NUMBER: 13

X3
o
%
o
53
o
"
o
X
&
X
o
X
o
<
o
o<

<
2

TOTAL CHARGES:




' RESULTS OF Z.B.A. @FETING OF: 5 2008

" PROJECT: )10, (2o2all - BAY 08 -0F
L - db ~ P.B# .
USE VARIANCE: : ’
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N___ W NEGATIVEDEC: M) s) VOTE:A___N__
VOLPE o , i voLpe '
BEDETT! Q R BEDETTI
LOCEY e i LOCEY
. TORPEY e - j TORPEY —

) KANE e CARRIEED: Y___N “, KANE . CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___ N______ :i APPROVED: M) S) VbTE: A N__
YOLPE - '5 VOLPE
BEDETTI il BEDETTI
LOCEY - fl LoceY - ‘

TORPEY ’ il TORPEY

KANE - o CARRIED: Y N__ I‘ KANE e CARRIED: Y N_.
o
i

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: .

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: Mo S)Z- VOTE: A ¥ NO

BEDETTI _

LOCEY

TORPEY )

KANE A :

- CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: . STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)__S___ VOTE: A__N

YOLPE
BEDETTI
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE

CARRIED: Y N

 AGENDA DATE:____2/24]o%
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ZBA #OF-OF Cosentes = :
MICHELLE J AZOFF 136 5

New Windsor, NY 12553-1901

_,77 Ko ///(./L/ur/ // (7/(5;:;@ Q i

[ ] N )
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

" FOR: 08-08 ESCROW

" DATE RECEIVED: 02-25-08

FROM:

Eric Azoff

1002 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK FROM:
SAME

CHECK NUMBER: 136
TELEPHONE: 567-0656

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

K\v\s\\,\/m Q- LAy
NAME\ ' DATE

ERIC | AZOFF
1-108/210

1002 Forest Gln_~*“ 7" %52 -

— Z 7/ o , .} L'/Q 4/6"/ é:) ;[ pare 4
Ay for iy -3 “ g . ’
wist Jre Jocor) S Mo Memon s 1§ 0,00

el Ve T T

SACATRNT S0

REELNL S IPTNTTT SRR, ML AL TR,

L) :

HSBE<X

Middletown, NY 10940 A L
R 7/ o Al AL
f eé(:(ur._éc/_g(/.{h’g/

, ™
2
N
N
~,
N
P T T e N TR0

H02100 1088k P TLTT T T 0438 D ]




Az fﬁﬁ %03 o@ .Town of New Wlnds‘

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563“4611 |

RECEIPT
#120-2008

02/29/2008

: Azbff, Michelle J.

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 02/29/2008. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk




v OFFICE LF THE BUILDING INSPLOTOR
' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: 1/10/08
APPLICANT: Eric & Michelle Azoff
1002 Forest Glen
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE:;
FOR : Fric & Michelle Azoff

LOCATED AT: 1002 Forest Glen 0&!

ZONE: R4  Sec/BIK/ Lot: 89-4-10

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling with proposed 5ft fence
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: ‘

1. 300-11C, 1C The maximum fence height between the building and the street is 4ft. Proposed fence
will be 5ft. - .. -




PERMITTED

ZONE: R4 USE: 4ft fence
MIN LOT AREA: |
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDEYD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

- ¢c: Z.B.A,, APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

Washos Lt Ggolia.

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

51t fence

OR

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

11t height




msm ALLOW FIVE T0 TEN DAYS 70 PROGESS 3-

IMPORTANY -,
) You mmmnqumzn mmcrmormum
M LE I

v omuhMMlWMbomldaMmonmmhutmmnﬂodbulownmlbsmudoormmmpnwmybouw Donolnialah
- an unechoduled inspection for one of those Astad helow. Unhummlpanﬂonloponhhnmm}wmwnnwomammdmmh-pm:ﬂm
notbunuppmvnduﬂhbh\pmpulomn&mboymmmpohmmowork Anyduppmvodworkmmlbuahqpododnﬂywqmuﬂon

1. When excavating ls complele and looling forme are In place (bohro pourlng) AU .

2. Foundation inspection. Chack here for walerproofing dnd fooling drains.: . IR &
3. * Inspect gravel base inder concrete foors and undersiah plumblng. .
4. When raming, rough plumbdg, rough eleolrlo s bafore belng oovered. Y i
6. Insulation. ) : Ng 1 20 '

8. Final Inspection for Cerliicate of Gopupancy. Have on hand slectrical lmppolon data snd ina certfied plot plan; aylldlnqh tobe <08
compleled af this #ime, Well yvater (oat reqiilred snd engineer's cartiflgation laller for aeptiq aysiem required. T -

1. Dilveway Inspeciion must meet approval ot Town Highway Bupaﬂnhndont A drlvmy bond mly bo required. ‘ '_‘ e D

8. $60.00 charge for any site thal calls for tha inspeotion twice. B

Call 24 hours In advance, with permit number and Tax Parost 1) #, 1o schedule lnoppoﬁm

10, Tifbre il be no lnspeotions unisss yellow, parmit card is posiad., .

11. Waler and Sawer parmils miust be oblained along with bullding pagmiis for new houua

12. Seplio permil must be submitied with angliger's drawing dnd perc fest.

13. Road dpening permits must be oblaingd flom Town Clerk's offioe. -~ ©

14, ubummpmmwmm-d-cunmomooupmymcmu'orcmnpumummmhmmumu :
AFFIRAVIT OF OWNERSHIP ANO/OR CONTRAGTOR'S COMP, DISARILITY & LIABILITY INSURA}
l‘» . " ll’ ‘,I’ -' ,.’;’ U :: "_l-,- " " ¥ #' ) aly .‘a A

PLEAqe PRINT (:Lmur FILL OUT ALL mromnon wmou APPLIEB ToYOU
Owner of Promises Evs Ve Az

Addroga_ 002 Q'(é& Glea -+ - .. ] H;n.,_-y-cj-~§’~54,1¥~m¢€<o-_
Maling Addresa__{ OV Forest Glen A/éa/ l(/lhl)(d/ Mj 4/2{(_2 Fax ¥ ) - -
Neme of Archliac._ o - ', S
— S Frone ,
Nama of Conlaciar__ Prcm\e/ Ferce lo. - ' - EEN _

T Addross Lo, Box 9‘17- l(/Lsk\\dme‘l L.lg /é’ffa’ 3 Pmn, ?‘f{; ?4&?7.(}

Slate whether -pplcm!bm.m qml.udmmorm anef

. -
st



file:///Lcii
Addrae.PO.goy

i applicant s A corporsion, signature ol'.fddl’y wmodud offiar,

. SR ...(Nummd'ﬂlhol;nmor_lﬁomw),
. Onwhumrmhpmpulyhomd? Onlbn ' i ' -_slde of__. ; - .F . . :
- (NSEorW) : S T |
and - mwnmﬂwhlomoﬁonot SRS S
quomcada&iqllnmu\pmmumdmm . Lt apropertyafidod zona?Y " N_E -
. TaxMap Desoription: Section " . Block_ LT ¢

. sub existing use md oooupancy of premides md Inbndsd jise and mwpnnoy of prqpoqod m!mdion
'.1Emlinnuumdomupm Prwa, P - blnlendodmmdowpm S"M

) Namrnolwork(dmoklfappllonhh) D%wlﬂdg lewﬁmm Daap-u Dnunom[bummm[}ém 5f+

. Ia thls  oorner lot? Yef .

- Dimensions of unﬁramoomlmoﬂon. Front_ o Raw' - Daplh' Hdgm No ofuMo( _Cim_m Ln >
. Wdweling, number of dweling unls: S Numbuoldwo!lngmﬁhonmuou -
Number of bedtooma ________ Balis ol ‘Hoaling Plant Gu d ™
EleolrlafHolAkM Holwmr_ Ilﬂmuu numborofm -
. Hbusinoss, oonmddnrmludoowpmw Ipod!ynlmmmdlxhnlolndnypoolulp : -

10.5-&:@‘1@\ #[/,49 )~ - Fa_u‘




APPLlCATlON FOR BUILD!NG PERMIT.

LT date . TOWNOF NEW WINDBOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEWYORK - C
T - Pursuant to New Y6rk State Bullding Code and Town Ordlnancol ' o
Bulkﬂng Inspactor: Miches! L Babeock - SO - Bidg msp Exainined
Asst. inapectors  FrankLisi & Louts Krychnr < ) . ) ) - Fire fnsp Examined —
New Windsor Town Hall : ‘ T Approved
~ 555 Unlon Avenue ) Disapproved
‘New.Windsor, New York 125563 : ’ Permit No. . p
(845) 663-4818 .~ - S o : ; ' "
(845) 563-4695 FAX ' S s _
L . N ' —
! INSTRUCTIONS

B A Thls appncaﬂon must bs coh»pletely Med in by lypemller o ln lnl; and wbrnmed to the Buﬂdlng lnspw\or

B. .Plot plan showing iccation of kit and bulldings dn premises, refationship to adjoMifig premisés of public streets or areas, and glvlng a detafled
- description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which ia part of this application.

C This appiication must be accomjpanied by two comiplets sels of plans showing proposed construction and two complele sets of

specifications. Plans and specifications sfiall describe the riature of the work (o be perfbnnad the ma(gﬂals and equipment to be used énd
Instailed and detafls of structural; mechanical and plunibing instaflations.

D. The work covered by this appfication may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Permit. '
E. Upon approval of this appiication, the Bullding ingpectcr will issue a Bullditig Peimit to the apphicant fogether with approved set of plans and -

specifications. Such permit and approved plens and speclﬁcal!one shell be kept on te premises, avallable for lnspedkm throughout the
progress of the work.

. No buliding shal be occupled or used in whole or in perl for ariy. purpose wha(ever unifia Cerﬁﬂcate of Occupancy shall havs been granted by

the Buliding Inspeckx

~

APPUCATION IS HEREBY MADE fo thie Buﬂding lnspeclot for the Issudnce of aBufiding Permit pumanl o the New York Bufiding Construcuon .
Code Ordinances of the Tawn of Néw Windsof for the construction of buidings, addiions, or alterations, 6r for removal or deméition or use of
* property as herein described. The applicant agiées to comply with ol applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or
agent of ail that certain lot, pléce or parcel of lend and/or bufiding describad in this appﬁcaﬂon and i not the owner, that he has beén duly and
properly authorized to.maka this app /Ptkm and to sesume responsibifity for the & owmey In connecfion with thls applicaion. -

2. //J,

(Slgnalure - (AddrmofAMcanl) '
/N-Z Fer] Lo Mo Uhoses N7 /2 f (j’

( '9, : " (Ownérs Mdmu)

: / PLOT PLAN )

NOTE:  Locste aﬂ buﬂdlngs and lndlcate af set bick dlmans!ons Appﬁcam must indicate the

buliding fine or fines cléaty and distinictly oh the drawings.
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II.

HI.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

J’\) ! ‘ ' Og Application Type: Use Variance [ Area Variance [J -
Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation [1

' e-mail address: caroifow estrock Upd QO
Owner Info ion: Phone Number: (345 ) Sk} -0¢5G

FrL 20 Fax Number:  (¥45)34-/324
(Name) y
ook ’Fp’/ifl' Glen A//.m h/ih'oﬁgr DYy JI8C
(Address) . /
Applicant: ) e-mail address:
€ 21 ﬁﬂDFF Phone Number: (5HS )SE Z ( )gg 5
Fax Number: :
1003 pogest ( rle/\/
(Address)

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( )
Fax Number: ()

(Name)
(Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (¥4$) _Lﬁqé ~97/7
‘ . Fax Number: \(34) ¢/ 47364/
PK) 12K F(’ 2 Lompoaany [Beiaat Q' pnak /
ame) .
fo Rox_ A4 (4 JanturglerU AN 18
(Address)
Property Information:
Zo R - L( Property Addresstuestlon iOD.') forest Elen Ve, Lumvsr,
o Tax Map Nu % __Blek] 4 Lof_ [p

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Appllcatlon?
When was property purchased by present owner?
Has property been subdivided previously?__(\ D If so, When:
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?

e

****PLMSE NOIE hkEkkik
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

3 " COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J

—— o ——




- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vii. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Bulldmg
Department Disapproval form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available  Variance Request

Fence L/fl Lenct S L. Luce i Pt Uevshd

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Total Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

-5- o . COMPLETE THIS PAGE [}




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS -

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX.  **In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety
and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change
will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be

~ created by the granting of the area variance. ;

PLEASE ANSWER EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SPECIFICALLY:

1. Whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feamble for the Lo
applicant to pursue other than an area variance; do sal belidee dhefp A edlae Me

Wl W a5 edbchve in KA g becksarda sade a4 21y clt. 1/%4
ad_pets.

2. Whether the requested area variance is substantial; A~ inéw4d¢ P~ L(q I+ /40/41 ‘/A‘ 4o
S - segas M « Vesy [easordble Aosoht z?tﬁ‘tr’b)vl/' To_ e olo
bele e Gy Na k:w A sulds- lzm%z‘ /ezutf/‘

3. Whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; _Thert «w/U HY acetaTe

impect o Mur Phocie( 0 evordimetia
{ Py

4. Whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. p 4“ pwpe {,h_, I
Wy yrr€nt SAJA«“"Q > -'-)\l.w( tEC Ao}“\u (%4 0/0{ 1o (./«A.-L ow
beckyped.

** After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance:

We wadlo apeciale as aproval A ouy /efuﬂd INAZ7 7 I 1 -ﬁnu balcht

be tauce - il gl 7[W £ §4~l.( A-A A Jﬁ,“( Ol YCA({i/l//p\ ‘ulf/&éaj

Con_eley, n. T Il e o /cWoL aLes —t‘}vr) l«mw e qard _and_ofhs -
PLMSENO]L#AM” ik od of Gl A

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. : i

-6- . COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



® | @
XIl. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: '

(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and -
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,

screenjng, sign limitatjons, utilities, draln
C Mre (e v wmshl «a \Aukd'apm Wl be wed o

b(’av»&& “H/’ bac (C%r/(.

XIlI. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

0] Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencmg, screening, signs,
curbs, pavmg and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow)

One in the amount of $__50.00 or 150.00__, (application fee)

One in the amount of § 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

O Oopoooaa

Photographs of area that variance(s) is/are being requested for showing relationship to
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE
PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this:

. d
\ﬂday ofe/L) J00f . (Nmme ‘

(
). A1 o
()wner s Name (Please Print)
CHE A, KRUSEN, NOTRAV PUBLC |
ULSTER CTY, NY - NO. 01KR6110058
052410008 |
Signature and Stamp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE: ,
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF SUBMITTAL.

-8 COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



o | |
617.20
Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review -
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART | - PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project Sponsor)

1. APPLICANT/SPONSO! 2. PROJECT NAME
Ere Az ,

3. PROJECT LOCATION:

Municipaity M £V Wwmosy/ VY County OvArg

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and r::ad i‘tersecﬁons. prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

[002 foresk 6n on Mt ofner off Dean KU €.

5. PROPOSED ACTION IS:
New ] expansion [ ] Modificatiorvatteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

skl -Fc’.xcrh;’ N oAr b/tc167a//{

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:

Initially acres Ultimately acres
8. WiLL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
[ ves No  IfNo descibebriefy fenCt Zoaed o Y A a3 B0 for R
S 4. Feace :
9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
E Residential D Industrial D Commercial D Agricutture L—_] Park/Farest/Open Space D Other
Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
(FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL)?

D Yes No if Yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approvals:

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
D Yes @ No - If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approvals:

12.  ASARESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
[ ves No

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsor name: Date:

Signature:

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state a ency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER
1




PART il - IMPACT ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Lead Agency) '

A. DODES ACTION ED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.4? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.
Yes No ’

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative
dlef]araﬁon may bé superseded by another involved agency.
Yes No .

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)

C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic pattern, solid waste production or disposal,
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Expiain bﬁeﬂy

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or nenghborhood character? Explain briefly:
C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shelifish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

fNo
C4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of Jand or other natural resources? Explain briefly:

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly:

Mo

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly:

C7. Cther impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly:

()

D. WILL THE PROJECT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS THAT CAUSED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CRITICAL
ENVIRONMENTAJL AREA (CEA)?
[] Yes No  If Yes, explzin briefly:

L

E. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
[] Yes No i Yes, explain briefly:

PART Ili - DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: Foreach adverse effectidentified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. Each
effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) ireversibility; (e)
geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that explanations contain
sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. If question D of Part ] was checked
yes, the determination of significance must evaluate the potential impact of the proposed action on the environmental characteristics of the CEA.

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL
EAF and/or prepare a positive dectaration.

[[] Checkthisboxifyou have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting documentation, that the proposed action WILL
NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts AND provvde on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination

_ Name of Lead Agency - Date

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer)




'%WN OF NEW WINDSOR:
- (845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)
ZONIN G BOARD APPLICATION PACKAGE

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES -

TO YOUR SITUATION(COMPLETE ONLY THE PAGES WITH HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF
EACH PAGE) AND RETURN ONE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF ALL PAPERWORK (unless otherwise specified) TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE, ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: $300.00

+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00}
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE;: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: : ) $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST (PRELIMINARY) MEETING.

L ' LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
*»* ; WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF

| THIS IS TO COVER | ‘ ' PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL APPROXIMATE COST FOR
| FEES SUCH AS ZBA . PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
| ATTORNEY FEE, | IONAMES 2500
- i MINUTES OF YOUR ' 1120 NAMES ~ 35.00
i PORTION OF THE 21-30NAMES  45.00

MEETING, LEGAL ADS, | ' s o

| ETC. THE BALANCE | ' SI6ONAMES 7500
WILL BE RETURNED TO | ~ 4 70 NAMES  85.

: - 71-80 NAMES  95.00

!t YOU UPON CLOSING ‘ . 81-90 NAMES 105.00

| FILE. f 91-100 NAMES 115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL

PAGE :
~~ COMPLETE ONLY THE PAGES WITH CHECKED BOX IN

CORNER OF PAGE. PLEASE SUBMIT ONE ORIGINAL AND ONE
COPY OF ALL PAPERWORK (unless otherwise specified).




PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
- SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY
" OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. 1EOTE YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
~ OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list

'— they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
563-4615.

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR '
CONVENIENCE). BRING ENOUGH ENVELOPES PREPARED WITH YOUR
RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR STAMP WITH YOU....YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING DATE WILL BE SET AT THIS Tl]VIE

3. WHEN YOU COME IN TO PICK UP YOUR LIST, ALLOW YOURSELF ENOUGH

* TIME TO FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL.
YOU WILL BE GIVEN ENOUGH “NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING” TO PUT ONE
IN EACH ENVELOPE AND SEAL IT. (It may be easier for you if you bring self-sealing
envelopes.)

4. BRING THE COMPLETED ENVELOPES TO THE ZONING BOARD |
SECRETARY FOR MAILING. BY DOING IT THIS WAY, WE AVOID HAVING
TO SEND EACH ENVELOPE “CERTIFIED MAIL” WHICH IS YERY COSTLY,

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
PAGE 2

READ THIS PAGE CAREFULLY U



